
March 18, 2015

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Eleven (11) Pages Total

Rock ‘N River Family Aquatic Center Expansion, Round Rock, Texas

To: All Plan Holders of Record

From: City of Round Rock and Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Form.  This Addendum
forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies, amends, deletes, and/or adds to the Drawings,
Project Manual, and Bid Manual as follows:

GENERAL

The following are general clarifications and revisions:

1. Will the project have certified HUB subcontractor plan? No

2. Can cut and fill material be left on site? No

3. General questions about schedule. Bids due March 25th at 4pm; bids open March 25th at 4pm.
Committee meeting scheduled for March 26th. Aggressive schedule is Notice to Proceed
on May 1, 2015.

4. Will the existing facility be operated during construction? Yes, swim season is May 31st –
September. Contractor shall make provisions for construction during this time period to
not disturb use of existing park while operating.

5. Will a construction schedule be required in the bid? Yes, see Instruction to Proposer
Questionnaire item 6.8. Construction schedule should be placed in Proposal according to
“Format of Submitted Proposal”.

6. There are three Alternate Bid Items on the proposal but only one on the plans? There is only
one alternate bid item for the project. The alternate bid item is additional rockwork
theming as indicated on Sheet L-12, Planting Plan. Items listed in the “Site Furnishings”
table on Sheet L-5 are by owner.

7. Is the budget for the project still $6.4 million? Yes

8. The proposal documents have listed to follow a wage scale. Will that be the Davis Bacon Wage
Scale? Yes

9. How does the project get updated to Proposers? There will be an addendum posted to
www.documentengine.com and plan holders will be notified through email of the update
.

10. Refer to the geotechnical report for subgrade recommendations.

11. Can the contractor dig test holes prior to bid? Yes. Please contact Richard Will to schedule
the site visit. All test holes must be filled in and returned to their original condition per the
Instructions to Proposers.

12. The city will provide water according to the Special Conditions. This will include filling the pools.
The contractor’s responsibility is to request a hydrant meter from the City of Round Rock water
department and pay the deposit for the meter. Upon return of the meter, there will be no charge
for the water. If the contractor is found to use water for other projects (not city) or use water
irresponsibly, the contractor will be charged.



13. General Mechanical Note: In accordance with the City of Round Rock requirements, all
condensing units must be equipped with low ambient controls for consistent cooling operation
with ambient temperatures down to 0 degrees F.

14. Request for Equals: Due to the intent to match existing materials on site, no other request for
equals have been accepted.

15. The Pre-Bid sign-in sheet is attached to this document.

PLANS

The following are clarifications and revisions regarding the plan sheets:

1. SHEET L-5 “JOINTING PLAN AND DETAIL KEY”
a. Disregard “Alternate #2” Labels located in the “Site Furnishings” list. Site Furnishings are

to be provided by owner.

2. SHEET A2-401 “SWIM UP SHELTER CASE WORK ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS”
a. Add sheet to include details of swim-up shelter casework

3. SHEET E-0 “ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LEGEND & LUMINARE SCHEDULE”
a. Added note on Fixture Type ‘S1’ to provide threaded hub on pole for speaker mounting

bracket.

4. SHEET E-1 “SITE PLAN – ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION”
a. Added receptacles and conduit for outdoor access points to (8) site lighting poles,

relocated Network Access Point ‘AP1’ to inside of Upper Restroom / Filtration Bldg.

5. SHEET E-1.1 “SITE PLAN – PRIMARY ELEC. SERVICE RELOCATION”
a. Added entire drawing for the relocation of the existing underground primary electrical

service.

6. SHEET E-2 “ POOL DECK PLAN – ELECTRICAL”
a. Removed conduit and notes for network access points from site lighting location.

7. SHEET E-4 “RESTROOM/FILTRATION BLDGS. PLANS – POWER”
a. Showed locations for Network Access Points ‘AP1’ & ‘AP3’ in the Restroom / Filtration

Buildings.

8. SHEET E-7 “ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES”
a. Added circuits for receptacles on site lighting poles for Outdoor Access Points.

9. SHEET E-8 “ELECTRICAL DETAILS”
a. Revised Pole Base Detail to reflect additional conduits for sound and wireless access

points.

END OF ADDENDUM  NO. 1



Name Company Telephone No. E-Mail Address Fax No.

1 Wiley Hopkins
journeyman 
construction 512-247-7000 bids@journeymanco.com 512-385-6699

2 Mark Cain Chasco Const 512-244-0600 markc@chasco.com 512-244-6085

3 Stephen Cox Chaney Cox Const 254-939-0741 stephen@chaneycox.com 254-939-3389

4 Terry Smith Atlantis Aquatic group 512-243-6877 terry@aquaticgroup.com 210-579-7308

5 John Holiman Chasco Const 512-244-0600 john.holman@chasco.com

6 Mike Phelps
Progressive Comm 
Aquatics 979-606-5869 mylespproaquatic@gmail.com

7 Mike Giehl Fun Abounds 512-636-8260 mike@fabplaygrounds.com

8 Austin Powers KHA 214-420-5600 austin.powers@kimley-horn.com

9 Ailleen Dryden CORR 512-341-3375 adryden@roundrocktexas.gov

10 Tom Ross Mega Contractors 817-222-0600 bids@megaprime.com 817-222-0601

11 Gilbert Bolding STR construction 512-515-0254 gilbertb@strconstructors.com 512-515-0534

12

Notice to Proceed:

CORR Inspector: 

Testing Lab:

City of Round Rock Pre-Bid Sign-In Sheet

Date: March 9th 2015Project: Rock N River FAC Exspansion

Emergency Contact & No.:  Richard Will 512-341-3311 Time:  11:00 am

Scheduled Date of Completion: May 1st 2016

Engineer:  Kimley Horn- Austin Powers

Contractor:  

Owner:  Parks and Rec CORR Rick Atkins Aileen Dryden
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